SUMMARY

HA- 338

Gover-Curry House
2015 Nobles Mill Rd.
Darlington, Md. 21034

The Gover-Curry house was built by members of the Gover family in the middle
of the 19th century. At that time, the Govers owned the Mill, which first served
as a saw and clover mill and then as a grist mill. The survival of the frame
smokehouse with its original cedar shakes and the frame kitchen/playroom is worth
noting.
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This 1-1/2-story frame house, now covered with aluminum siding, is located on the
north side of Nobles Mill Road, just west of the junction with East Nobles Mi1l Road.

Facing south and set on a raised stone foundation, the house, which is 5 (3 in the
2nd story) bays wide and 1 room deep, has a raked cornice and 2 chimneys in the north
slope of the roof-brick on the east, stuccoed on the west. Although some windows have
been altered, most have 2/2 sash and plain wide trim, The 2nd story knee windows on
the south facade have 6 lights. A hipped-roof porch spans the center 3 bays of the
south facade, which has a center entrance with a transom.

The interior has a center hall plan. Although superficially re-modelled, most of
the original trim with a complex beaded central band is extant, as is the fireplace
mantel in the east room. The Tatter has a cornice composed of a series of progressively
recessed bands,slightly projecting, corner blocks containing recessed panels, and,
flanking the brick opening,pilasters containing single oblong recessed panels.

Therzs are 4 outbuildings of historic interest adjacent to the house. East of the
nouse is a gable-roofed stone springhouse with a trough inside. The sawn roof rafters
are butted together.

North of the house is a frame clapboard smoke-house with a hipped roof with cec’
shakes.

Nortn of the smokehouse is a 1-1/2-story, gabla-roofed board and batten shed with a
partially-finished interior. There are 2 entrances in the scuth side- a large, garage
size opening on the west leacding to an unfinished storage area and a door on the east
leading to a room with a staircase. The latter is also reached by a door in the east end.
One interior brick chimney is visible from the exterior, a second one in the north end
of the east room is apparent upor investigation of the interior--there is a brick fire-
place and chimney stack there.

The shed has an exposed pegged frame, with sawn rafters butted together. A stair-
case in the east room leads to a finishad (i.e. plastered) room in the 2nd story on the
west. This room is particularly interesting for the graffiti that has been preserved:
"Gover's Mills 1886", "Harry Gover", "Silk pokey-dot doll dress $1", "Canary and Cage
$1-25", "Bess and Peg Inc. Toy Store".

A 3-holer frame outhouse is located behind the shed.

A marker by the road is inscribed "H G 1852".

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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The Gover family, owners of the Gover (now Noble's) Mill in the middle of the
19th century also owned most of the land around the mill itself on both sides of Deer
Creek at that time. Both the 1858 Jennings & Herrick Map and the 1878 Martenet's Map
indicate a cluster of buildings around the mill, and this house may be presumed to have
been among them. A stone (perhaps a mounting block) with the initials H G and the year
"1852" by the road suggests the house may have been constructed at that time, and there
is graffiti in the 2nd floor of the board and batten outbuilding with the names of Harry
Gover and Govers Mills and the date 1886. Although Harry Gover's name does not appear
in the title search, this may have been part of the estate of Priscilla Gover, who died
in 1790 and left her property to the sons of Benjamin Kidd Wilson and to Samuel, Eliza,
Gerard, Robert, Philip, Mary, and Priscilla (or Mary Priscilla), the children of Philip
Gover.

According to the Maryland Historic Sites Inventory form for Noble's Mill (HA-335),
Robert Gover established Gover's Mill, and the present mill structure was built by Gerard
Gover in 1854, although Mary Priscilla Gover owned the land at the time. The Govers sold
the mi1l to Benjamin Noble in 1869, but continued to own property in this area, and by
1874 the Govers had Tost all of their property in this area in trustees' sales.

Architecturally, this residential complex is extremely interesting. Although the
house has been re-modelled, the presence of the knee windows is relatively unusual in the
area and worth noting, and its low broad proportions are seen more often in stone than
frame houses. Also, most smokehouses and kitchen buildings that have survived are of a
more durable brick or stone construction. The survival of this frame smokehouse with its
original cedar shakes and the frame kitchen/residence (for servants/slaves/mill workers?),
later used as a playroom for the Govers, is also worth noting.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Gover - Curry House
Title Search

HA-338

Nov. 8, 1962

June 15, 1955

April 16, 1949

April 16, 1949

Aug. 15, 1941

Dec. 15, 1903

Feb. 12, 1867(Mort.)

Dec. 2, 1865

Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

Harry G. and Margaret N. Hopkins
Franklin R. & T. Jacqueline Curry
12.86 A

Margaret C. Schuermann, widow
Harry G. and Margaret N. Hopkins
3 parcels 99.30 A. near Nobles Mill

Janet E. Pyle
Margaret C. Schuermann
84 A

Margaret C. Schuermamet al
Janet E. Pyle
84 A.

"Noble's Mi1l1 Property" and "Sugar
Hi11l Farm"

Grantor:
Grantee:

Acreage:
Grantor:
2nd part:

Sum:
3rd part:
Sum:
Acreage:

Mortgagor:
Mortgagee:
Sum:
Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Sum:

Acreage:

Wm. S. Noble, unmarried

Wm. and Margaret Schuermann
Kar1l Joseph Schwing

"Nobles Mill Property" = 117 A.

Stevenson A. Williams, Trust.
(Stevenson Archer vs. Gerard Gover)
Robert Wilson, husb. of Mary A.
Wilson

$3800

Wm. S. Noble

$2000

farm and mill seat on both sides of
Deer Creek = 90 A.

"New Stead", "Smith's Mil1","Henley's
Enlargement”, "Bachelors Good Luck".

Gerard and Cassandra Gover
Stevenson Archer

$4510

tract formerly known as Smiths Mill
now Govers Mills = 40 A.

also "New Stead" = 44 A.

also 4 ATR 25 p

M. Priscilla Gover
Cassandra Gover
$660.93

4 A TR 25 p

(see continuation sheet #1)



9A. WHD 16/52

10A. HD 29/278

8B. WHD 16/305

98. ER ALJ 12/51

10B  HDG 37/36

8C WHD 18/306

9C HD 35/443

(conti
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Gover-Curry House

May 14, 1964

March 22, 1844

Feb. 9, 1867

Feb. 12, 1872

March 17, 1851

Feb. 9, 1867

Aug. 22, 1849

(see continuation sheet #2)

Title Search

HA-338

Grantor:
Grantee:
Sum:

Acreage:
Grantor:
Grantee:
Sum:

Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:

Sum:
Acreage:

Henry C. Stump

Wm. Hopkins of Joseph
M. Priscilla Gover
$660.93

4 A 1R 25p

Henry W. Archer and John H. Price,
trustees

Henry C. Stump, Wm. Hopkins

(Joseph Cowden vs. Herman Stump et al)
$260

devised by John Forwood to Jacob
Forwood to Herman Stump et al = 147 A.

Stevenson Archer, trustee
Cassandra Gover

(Chas. W. Lee vs. Gerard Gover &
Stevenson Archer)

$2140

"New Stead" = 44 A.

Mort. 3/20/1851

Mortgagor:
Mortgagee:

Sum:
Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Sum:

Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:

Sum:
Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Sum:

Acreage:

Gerard Gover of Balto. City
Chas. W. Lee

$2000

“New Stead" 44 A. 102 p

James Lee and Amanda Hopkins et al

Gerard Gover

payment of mort. to Chas. Lee =
$3018.75

"New Stadt" =43 A 20 p

part of farm whereon the late Jos.

Hopkins resided at the time of his

death

Stevenson Archer and M. Pricilla Gever
Cassandra Gover

(M. Priscilla Gover and Ann E. Gover
vs. Stevenson Archer, trustee)

$8250

now known as the Gover Mill and was
formerly known as Smiths Mill = 40A.

Philip Gover

Mary Priscilla Gover

$275

Philip Gover's share of "Smith's
Mill1s" now occ. by Robert Gover, his
father. = 40 A.



10C.

Will records AJ 2/251

(continuation sheet #2)

Gover-Curry House

Title Search

HA-338

Will of Priscilla Gover 1789

left estate to nephews Benjamin Kidd Wilson
and Henry Wilson, sons of Benjamin Kidd Wilson
and to Samuel, Eliza, Gerard, Robert, Philip,
Mary, Priscilla Gover.
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Graffiti in playroom
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Smokehouse, kitchen/playroom




